
Verified Criminal Affidavit 

 

_Your State_, 

 

_Your County_, 

)  

) as: 

) 

 

January 2, 2018 

 

Affiant, _Your Name_, being a man, being over 21 years of age, being competent to testify, having first 

hand knowledge of the facts herein, makes the following statements pursuant to the laws of the United 

States of America and of the _Your State_ with regard to the penalty for perjury and says the following 

statements are true, correct and certain to the best of Affiant’s knowledge, information and belief.  

Affiant brings forth these facts in propria persona. 

 

On January 1, 2018 your Affiant appeared in the courtroom of judge "bad public servant" and judge 

"bad public servant" denied your Complainant's Motion to Compel Discovery without reading same. 

 

Your Affiant hereby files this complaint with the _your local_ FBI office that your agency give these 

matters your full concern and attention through rigorous investigation and prosecution. 

 

____________, Special Agent in Charge of the _your local_ FBI office should determine prosecution by 

the United States is in the public interest and necessary to secure substantial justice, which function of 

certification may not be delegated. 

 

Your Affiant has reason to believe and does believe that because "bad public servant" denied your 

Affiant's Motion to Compel Discovery without reading same that "bad public servant" engaged in a 

scheme or artifice to deprive your Affiant of the intangible right of honest services thereby violating 18 

USC 1346. 

 

 

___________________________ 

Your Name 

Your Address 

Your City, Your State 

 

 

Affiant's Verification 

 

Affiant _Your Name_ understanding that willful false statements and the like so made are punishable by 

fine or imprisonment, or both, under 18 USC 1001, declares and affirms: 

 

Affiant _Your Name_ wrote and understands the matters alleged in the Affiant _Your Name's_ Verified 

Criminal Affidavit; and 

 

That the facts and statements set forth in this Verified Criminal Affidavit are true. 

      

 

Verified on _Today's Date_ in _your City, State_. 

 

___________________________ 

Your Name 



Your Address 

Your City, Your State 

 

 

In _Your State_, _Your County_ on this 2nd day of January, 2018 before me, the undersigned officer, 

personally appeared _Your Name_ known to me or proven to be the person whose name is subscribed to 

the within instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purpose therein contained. 

 

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Notary Public 

 

 



Verified Criminal Declaration pursuant to 28 USC 1746 dated _Today's Date_ 

 

Declarant, _Your Name_, being a man, being over 21 years of age, being competent to testify, having 

first hand knowledge of the facts herein, makes the following statements pursuant to the laws of the 

United States of America and of the _Your State_ with regard to the penalty for perjury and says the 

following statements are true, correct and certain to the best of Declarant’s knowledge, information and 

belief.  Declarant brings forth these facts in propria persona. 

 

On January 1, 2018 your Declarant appeared in the courtroom of judge "bad public servant" and judge 

"bad public servant" denied your Declarant's Motion to Compel Discovery without reading same. 

 

Your Declarant hereby files this complaint with the _your local_ FBI office that your agency give these 

matters your full concern and attention through rigorous investigation and prosecution. 

 

____________, Special Agent in Charge of the _your local_ FBI office should determine prosecution by 

the United States is in the public interest and necessary to secure substantial justice, which function of 

certification may not be delegated. 

 

Your Declarant has reason to believe and does believe that because "bad public servant" denied your 

Declarant's Motion to Compel Discovery without reading same that "bad public servant" engaged in a 

scheme or artifice to deprive your Declarant of the intangible right of honest services thereby violating 

18 USC 1346. 

 

I declare (or certify, verify, or state) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America 

that the foregoing is true and correct. 

 

Executed on _Today's Date_. 

 

 

___________________________ 

Your Name 

Your Address 

Your City, Your State 

 

 


